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June 17, 2022
VIA HAND-DELIVERY

City of Sheboygan

c/o Meredith DeBruin,

City of Sheboygan City Clerk
828 Center Avenue
Sheboygan, WI 53081

City Attorneys Office
City Hall

828 Center Avenue
Sheboygan, W1 53081
Attn. Kathryn Hoffman

Re:  City of Sheboygan; One More Time, LLC and Joseph P. Bonelli;
Alcohol Beverage License No. 2301; City of Sheboygan Ordinance Section 10-46

Dear Madam Clerk and Ms. Hoffman:

I represent One More Time, LLC and Joseph P. Bonelli ("Bonelli") and am writing to you in
connection with the City of Sheboygan Licensing, Hearings and Public Safety Committee (the
"Committee") Quasi-Judicial Hearing conducted on June 8, 2022 (the "Hearing"). The Hearing
related to a determination of whether the tavern business enterprise known as MoJo Bar ("the
"Business") operating at 1235 Pennsylvania Avenue (the "Premises") under City of Sheboygan
Alcohol Beverage License No. 2301 (the "License") was in compliance with City of Sheboygan
Ordinance Section 10-46 (the “Ordinance™).

First, the letter from your office directing Bonelli to appear on August 20, 2022, for purposes of
his appeal was read by him exactly as you stated. Specifically, that the review of the Hearing and
the License would take place on August 20, 2022, Therefore, we strenuously object at this late
date to a change in the time of the appeal by the City Common Council. We find this conduct
reprehensible by your office. Furthermore, it is impossible at this late date to provide the
materials to the Common Council for proper review.

Second, we request an immediate preparation of a transcript of the Hearing, as allowed by
Section 125.12(2)(b)2., Wis. Stats., and a delivery of that transcript within a prudently reasonable
number of days prior to the City Common Council appeal meeting to allow for proper review and
preparation in advance of the appeal. It is meaningless for the Committee to deliver a copy of the
transcript after the appeal is heard by the Common Council.
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Third, we strenuously object to the report prepared by the Committee, as required by Section
125.12(2)(b)3., Wis. Stats. The “report™ delivered is not complete and states the will and not the
judgment of the Committee in that the facts are not laid out but given as a mere recital of the
Committee’s desired result. It is my understanding that Bonelli presented to the Committee
uncontroverted testimony of the Business sale of alcohol from the Premises under the License on
April 1, 2022, within six months and proving compliance with City of Sheboygan Ordinance
Section 10-46 (the “Ordinance™). The “facts™ of the “report”™ are conclusory and without any
evidence.

Lastly, we hereby request a de novo hearing before the City Common Council and a removal of
both Attorney Adams and Attorney Voelkner from any involvement in this matter, except for
Attorney Adams continued role as a witness. It is my understanding that at the time of the
Hearing at the first available opportunity, Bonelli informed and advised the Committee that he
objected to those individuals as legal counsel present at the Hearing due to conflict and other
ethics breaches, requested that they not participate, and requested an adjournment of the Hearing
to address the issue of bias and impartiality of the Committee conducting the Hearing.

Additional information will forthcoming and be presented to those attorneys directly. Needless to
say, their involvement in this matter has so tainted the legitimacy of the Hearing as to require a
de novo hearing.

This letter is being hand-delivered to follow on an e-mail sent the day prior due to the urgency of
the matter. Please advise me at your earliest convenience of your intentions with respect to this
matter.

Sincerely yours,

Peter R. Mayer

PRM/s

pc. Mayor Ryan Sorenson
City Licensing Clerk
City Administrator Todd Wolf
City Attorney Charles Adams
Joseph Voelkner, Esq.
Joseph P. Bonelli



